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Mount Vernon, pleasantly sited in a rich farming area of northwest Rowan County,
is amply shaded by large old trees. This Federal style house was once an early post
office and Mount Vernon was the name of the post office. Standing tall and solid-
looking, the two-story, three~bay weatherboarded frame house has a full length, one-
story shed porch. Although the porch posts are replacements, the porch has several
features which appear original: flush siding beneath the porch and on each end of the
porch roof, and the molded rakeboard of the shed roof. The molded cornice and baseboard
on the porch give an elegant touch. The central entrance door has six flat panels with
applied moldings surmounted by a three light transom. The doors and windows have
simple two part molded frames: the windows at the first level contain nine-over-six
sash and those at the second level, six over nine. Fixed louvered -blinds occur at
both levels. A molded box cornice carries across the front and rear of the house,
underlining a rather steeply pitched gable roof covered with standing seam metal.
Fincly molded rake boards embellish the two-bay gable ends.

The northwest gable end features the most interesting of the exterior features: a
palr of single shoulder chimneys joined above the level of the first floor fire copen~
ing by a brick pent. The brick is laid in one-to-seven common bond. Windows flank
the double chimney at both levels, and one window occurs between the chimney stacks
to light the northwest end of the attic. The other gable endhas only a one single
shoulder chimney in the same bond as the double one. This chimney is flanked by
windows at each level, including the attic. DMost of the rear of the house is covered
by a much later, story-and~a-half addition which leaves only the second-story outer
windows of the main‘Block exposed; they have been shortened by-almoest<half to accon~

modate the roofline of the addition. ‘ ,‘ i .

The interior plan has a center hall with one large room to the left and two rooms
of equal size to the right. The stair rises in two rung, beginning along the right
side of the hall, just beyond the door to the right front room. The entrance to the
rear right room is under the stair landing. At the rear of the hall is a door, similar
to the front door, also with a three-light transom. Both are.supported by -strap hinges
and have large, metal box locks. All doors in the house have six flat panels with
three-part molded frames unless otherwise mentioned. Most of the walls and ceilings
of the house are of flush sheathing.

The hall has a heavy, molded wooden cornice and a molded chairrail. The stair
balustrade consists of a rounded handrail which rests on a tapered square newel and
balusters square-in-section. The handrail neither ramps nor eases. Graceful
curvilinear brackets ornament the ends of the open string stair.

The left or major room on the first floor has molded basehoard, chatrrail and
cornice similar to the hall. The molded window frames rise from bases which rest on
the floor, framing &a flat pahel’below éach window. There is a rear door in this room
similar to the front and rear doors of the hall. The Federal style mantel is large
and commanding but maintains delicate elegance at the same time. Slender pilaster
strips with molded bases, rise with a slight flare terminating above the fire opening
with a symmetrically molded band. Unadorned end blocks and a center tablet support a
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very heavy molded shelf which breaks out over the end bLlocks and center tablet. The rest
of the mantels are smaller versions of this one.

The rooms to the right are of equal size and divided by a wooden partition wall. The
woodwork and trim in these two rooms are similar to that previously mentioned except that
between the fireplace and partition wall in each room is a tall narrow closet contained within
the pent. The front room closet door has three flat panels and the rear has four. The
rear room also has a back door. The door between the two right rooms has an interesting
"wish bone'" door catch. At the second level, the plan repeats that of the first, except
that the front part of the hall was partitioned into a small room about the 1830s or 1840s,
judging from the Greek Revival door frame. This room, now a bath, is said to have been the
office of Jacob Krider and in fact its dado features contain wvernacular wood grained creating
trompe 1'oceil panels, with concave corners, and the initfals "JK." The door to the large
bed room has wood graining and trompe l'oeil raised panels also with concave corners. The
smaller, front room to the right has extensive wood graining on the mantel, wainscot, and
door. There are square hearth brick at all the upstairs fireplaces and some of the ones
down stairs. The stair continues to the attiec in straight runs.

Mogt of the remaining farm outbuildings which complement the residence were constructed
during the farm's ownership by the Current family. The log outbuildings known to have been
constructed for Jacob Krider had long before fallen into disrepair. The smokehouse, the
oldest of the present group of outhbuildings and located some yards northwest of the house,

is a rectangular one gtory log construction building covered with weatherboards and a gable
roof., A door is set near the center of its southeast elevation. Frame shed additions,
also sheathed with weatherboards were constructed on the southwest and northeast gable ends
in this century. : . '

By 1898, when Richard Current acquired Mt. Vernon, Jacob Krider's great log barn had
become unusable. Shortly thereafter he replaced it with the present barn, a large frame
structure covered with a high gable roof, located south of the residence. A central passage
carries through the building providing access to the stables and other spaces on elther side.
It is covered with weatherboards as are the later frame outbuildings which are said to have
been constructed about 1917. Four of these are arranged in an L-shaped formation northeast
of the barn and southeast of the house. The lighthouse, located in the corner of the "L",
is a small frame gable roof building erected to house the Delco electrical apparatus; a door
is set on its southwest gable end. The cribh, located some yards due southcast, is comprised
of two pens flanking a central passage with entrances on the southwest ends of the pens; it
is also covered with a gable roof. The gear house, set a few feet due southeast of the crib
and slightly smaller than the crib, is also covered with a gable roof and has a door on its
gsouthwest elevation. A frame shed addition has been made to its southeast gable end. The
woodhouse, located northeast of the lighthouse and the fourth building in this group of 1917
structures, 1s a rectangular one story frame building covered with a shed roof. It has a
large lattice covered opening on its northwest elevation and a shed on its southwest end.
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The springhouse, situated east of the house, 18 a small gable roof frame building with
overlapping weatherboards around the lower half of the building and spaced slats around
the upper portion of the elevations. An opening on the southeast elevation provides access
to the spring.

Across Needmore Road, and close on the mill site, is the shop-—-a large weatherboarded
shed roofed frame building--whose original block together with a nearby small gable roofed
frame office was built in the 1920s by Reid Koon. The shop was twice expanded by shed
additions on its northwest end.

Archeology Comment

The area identified as Parcel 9, Map 731, contains the remains of a mill, mill dam and
race system. While these remains are archeological, they are quite evident, having much
of the foundation structure visahle above grade. The structure of the dam appears to have
been a basic wooden weir filled with native field stone. Much repair of the mill structure
is evident the most recent modifications being a change in location and placement on a
concrete foundation. While the earlier foundation was not visible at the time of inspection,
local informants have pointed out the probable original site. Evidence noted from the on
site inspection suggests that most of the machinery was present in the mill when it collapsed.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Mt. Vernon, a handsome Federal plantation house set in the rolling landscape of
Scotch~ Irish Township. In Rowan County, was built about 1822 for Jacob Krider. A
prominent planter and leader in western Rowan County, Krider was active, in the political
and social community of Salisbury and a founder of the Western Carolinian. He removed
to Mt. Vernon in the early 1820s. Designated a post office in 1822, Mt. Vernon quickly
emerged as a social center for the Third Creek Church community as well as a local trading
and commercial center. Krider continued the operation of the mill established there by
his father-in-law Danifel Wood and opened a general merchandise store. The house he built
is a well-detailed and handsomely built structure distinguished by its striking double
chimney with a linking pent. It remalned the Krider family seat until the death of the
builder's son Charles C. Krider in 1891 after which it was sold to Emory N. Teague in
1892. Teague and his brothers operated the milling operations at Mt. Vernon in association
with their brother-in-law, Richard C. Current. The Teagues' interests in the Mt. Vernon
éstate, together with the milling operations were eventually acquired by Current whose
heirs continue to own.and occupy Mt. Vernon, the:best preserved of Rowan. County's Federal
plantation seats. R e R TY Y A R C

Criteria Assessment:

~ o Ve O
A. Mt. Vernon is assoclated with, and typical of, the medium scale plantation economy
of the western, Peidmont of North Carolina. As the seat of Krider's plantation it
was also the site of a post office, flouring and corn milling operations, and a
general store thus serving as a social center for the strongly Presbyterian Scotch-
Irish Township.

B. Built by Jacob Krider, Mt. Vernon is associated with the locally prominent social and
political leader who was a founder of the Western Carolinian, one of the state's most
influential newspapers. The house served as his residence for just over half a centur

C. As the best preserved and most intact of Rowan County's Federal plantation seats it
embodies the distinctive characteristics of the Federal style in western North Carolin
Distinguished by its well executed brickwork on the douhle pent chimney and exterior
woodwork, the house retains its handsome interfors and .well-executed woodgraining.

D. As the site of various milling operations in Rowan County from the early nineteenth
century to the 1950s the ruins and remains of the mill complex are likely to yield
important information about the lay-out and operation of corn, flour and saw milling
in Piedmont North Carolina during that period.
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Mount Vermon, called "Rowan's Showpiece" by one historian, was built near present
day Woodleaf by Jacob Krider around 1822.1 The handsome two story with attic Federal
plantation house, one of a group erected in Rowan County in the early 1820s, 1s the most
architecturally significant . and best preserved of these seats. Krider was a native of
Pennsylvania, the son of Barmabas Krider. Born August 17, 1788, he was in his teens
when hig family moved to Salisbury sometime shortly after 1800.4 Rowan County, formed
in 1753 was a busy, important county in antebellum North Carolina. It was the most
populous county in the state in 1800. Salisbury was the leading Sity in the western part
of the state and the focal point for western political interests.

Krider first made his mark on Rowan County during the War of 1812 when he captained
a militia unit sent west to fight the Creek Indians. Although the unit arrived too late
to taze part in hostilities, the leadership shown by Krider made him something of a local
hero. He returned to Salfsbury and founded a periodical, the North Car > lina Magazine,
Political, Historical, and Miscellaneous in the summer of 1813. Although the publication
failed within a year, it was important as one of the first periodicals in the state, and
certainly the first in the western part of the state.? More successful was the Western
Carolinian, a newspaper founded by Krider and Lemuel Bingham in Salisbury in 1820. Until
it was discontinued in 1844, the Western Carolinian was "a militant voice of the 'hew'
lands" of the west, and was one of the state's most influential newspapers. 1t was a
staunchly Democratic newspaper, which lent its support to western interests, both political
and economic, supported John Calhoun in his bids for the presiqency, and supported South
Carolina in its nullificatfon controversy with Andrew Jackson. Krider joined a Presbyterian
church ig Salisbury in 1816 and was instrumental in founding Salikbury's first fire company
in 1817.

Krider gave up his interest in the Western Carcolinian to Philo White in 1821, but
continued to contribute to the paper. He moved to the country on land purchased from 9
Robert Bunton in 1821, and built Mit. Vernon in the fertile western portion of Zowan County.
By this time he had a family, having married Sarah Wood in 1815 and becoming part of a
well-established western Rowan family.lo When her father Daniei Wood died in 1829 he left
her "my grist mills and saw mills" and 45 acres "on which the mills now stand."!1  This
property was adjacent to the land on which the Kriders lived and Jacob Krider continued
the milling operation begun by his father-in-law.

Jacob Krider thus spent the middle part of the nineteenth century as a prosperous
farmer, miller, and also merchant, as a general store was establighed on the property.
Mt. Vernon also served as a post office for much of the century. Census records for
1850 reveal that Krider grew 1500 bushels of corn, 500 bushels of oats, and owned a
substantial amount of livestock. He owned 24 slaves in that year.13 In 1860 he owned
640 acres, 300 of which were under cultivation. His farm was valued at $13,000 and gre
large amounts of corn, oats, wheat, and tobacco. He also owned 24 slaves in that year.
Census records also reveal the magnitude of his mill operations. In 1850 he haiSSl,OOO in
capital invested in his mills, and produced 600 pounds of flour valued at $600. By 1860
he had $2,000 invested in the mills, which produced almost $8,000 worth of produce.l
Krider's mill was typical of many Rowan mills in that it served as a neighborhood mill,

rather than as a county wide mill.
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Krider was a highly respected member of his community. After moving from Salisbury
he became an active member of the Third Creek Presbyterian Church, one of Rowan County's
oldest and most distinguished churches. In 1833 he contributed the large sum of $100.00
to the fund to build a new brick church for the congregation. He was also chairman of the
building committee for the structure which was completed in 1835 and continues to serve
as the meeting house of the congregation. Krider became an elder in iye church in 1842
and remained one until his death on 17 October 1874 at the age of 86. The Carolina
Watchman eulogized him as a man “Highly geepected by all who knew him and dearly loved
by his intimate friends and neighbors."l

Krider's will left his property to his wife, with it reverting to their son Charles
C. Krider upon her death.l9 Sarah Wood Krider died fn 1880. When Charles C. Krider,
sheriff of Rowan County from 1880-1890, died intestate in 1891 the property was divided.
A Superior Court administrator sold a lot of 49 acres containing the house and mill
property of the Mt. Vernon plantation to Emory N. Teague (1867-1904) in 1892.20 A bachelor,
Teague resided at Mt. Vernon and was appointed post master for the Mt. Vernon Post Office
in 1898. He served as postmaster until 29 February 1904 when the post office was
discontinued and Rural Free Delivery was initiated. After 1892, certain iInterests in the
milling operations were acquired by Teague's brothers Dr. Rufus J. Teague (1864~1920) and
William C. Teague ( -1896). 1In 1898 the house and mill property was sold by the Teagues
to Richard Carmi Current, the Teagues' brother-in-law. 2l While the Teagues retained an
interest in the milling operations Current continued to operate the mill as the Mt. Vernon
Roller Flouring Mill, a part of the family's concern, Teague Brothers and Current. Current
eventually acquired the undivided interest in the concern from Dr. Teague, the last surviving
of the brothers, in an unrecorded transaction. Current continued to operate the mill
profitable until 1919 when it was sold to J. W. Coon for $6,000.00.22

Richard Carmi Current was born 22 August 1859 in Iredell County, the son of Andrew
Jackson and Jane Renshaw Current. He was Sgucated at Rock Hill Academy in Rowan County
and at Trap Hill Academy in Wilkes County. In 1896 while in Statesville, employed at
J. C. Steele and Sons, he married Flora Teague of Forsyth County. Current also served
Rowan County politically, servin% as a magistrate, a County Commissioner, and a Justice
of the Peace. He died in 1938.2% Coon operated the mill until the late 1950s under the
name of the Mt. Vernmon Flour Mill. In the early 1960s the mill property was purchased
by Ruth C. Current, a daughter of Richard Current then living at Mt. Vernon with her
sister, Jeanette Current. She died in 1967. On 27 January 1967 the long abandoned mill
building fell down.25 The house, Mt. Vernon, continues to be the residence of Miss
Jeanette Current, the last surviving of Richard Current's children.

While the vast majority of the economic support for the Piedmont North Carolina
plantation system came from cash crops such as tobacco and cotton, secondary industries
played a significant role in the stability of the system and plantation life. Small
industries, including grist and saw mills, were sources of secondary income and provided
usefut employment for the labor force during periods when agricultural work was unnessary.
The majority of these secondary industries appear to have been of the type which could be
operated on an irregular schedule without significantly affecting their efficiency. While
the remains of these industries are generally not as dramatic or as well preserved as those
of the plantation seats, their protection and interpretation are vital to the understanding

of the plantation system as it operated in North Carolina.
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A courthouse fire, combined with the rather casual method used in recording the early
industrifal indexes of the census, makes the exact documentation of construction and
destructfion dates for the mill difficult if not impossible. However, the fact that a
grist-sawmill combination was in operatfon when Daniel Wood died in 1829 traces the mill
to at least that period. In the early twentieth century the mill structure was moved
to its present location. Although the mill collapsed in the early 1960s, there are
still substantial remains visible on the site.

The second site for the mill structure consists of a srather substantial poured
concrete foundation. Form marks on the foundation indicate that the forms were constructed
of a geries of planks. The entire area is littered with portions of siding, roofing,
major structural members, and a considerable amount of milling machinery. The preliminary
field investigation would seem to indicate that the structure had all its machinery intact
when it collapsed.

The race gystem, including several changes, is still quite evident, although all
water flow has been cut off. The system of ditches and embankments is five feet deep
in places and appears to have been approximately three feet wide. There is little doubt
that a volume of water sufficient to operate both a grist mill and a sawmill could have
been carried by the head race. The mill dam is still visible, although it also has fallen
into disrepair and ruin. The base is constructed of river cobbles which hold unhewn wooden
wier members. The dam is still visible across the entire width of the stream.

The first mill site was not readily identifiable. However, there are several stone
piers and an area of race that had been cut off to supply water to the new mill location
which would seem to indicate that there are substantial archeological remains present.
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FOOTINOTES

Ljames Brawley, Old Rowan: Views and Sketches (Salisbury, Rowan Printing Company,
1954), 2.

2 John Kerr Fleming, Historic Third Creek Presbyterian Church (Raleigh: Presbyterian
Synod of North Carolina, 1967), 95-96, hereinafter cited as Fleming, Third Creek Church.

3James Brawley, The Rowan Story: 1753-1953 (Salisbury, Rowan Printing Company, 1953),
pp. 15, 105-106, 115, hereinafter cited as Brawley, The Rowan Story.

4Jethro Rumple, A History of Rowan County (Salisbury, J. J. Bruner, 1881), 249;
Fleming, Third Creek Church, 50.

Guion Griffis Johnson, Ante-Bellum North Carolina: A Social History (Chapel Hill:
University of Worth Carolina Press, 1937), 794. Krider had a partner In this venture,
a Mr. Cowper,

6Braw1ey, The Rowan Story, 110-112; Western Carolinian, June 13, 1820.

7George Washington Paschal, A History of Printing in North Carolina (Raleigh: Edwards
and Broughton Company, 1946), 31; Daniel Miles McFarland, "North Carolina Newspapers,
Editors, and Journalistic Politics, 1815-1835," North Carolina Historical Review, XXX
(July, 1953), 406.

8

Fleming, Third Creek Church, 96; Brawley, The Rowan Story, 310.

9Rowan County Deed Book 27, p. 529. This transaction encompassed 170 acres and cost
Krider $340.

10Fleming, Third Creek Church, 96. Krider and his wife had children. Three of these
children, Alberta, Daniel W. (1825-1882), and William H. became physiciansg, while
Barnabas Scott Krider (1829-1865) became a Presbyterian minister.

11Rowan County Will Book H, p. 464. Krider also inherited land from his father,
including several valuable lots in the town of Salisbury. Rowan County Deed Book H,
p. 192.

lzBrawley; The Rowan Story, 110, 377.

13Seventb Census of the United States, 1850; Rowan County, North Carolina, Agricultural
Schedule, 8lave Schedule.

14
Eighth Census of the United States, 1860: Rowan County, North Carolina, Agricultural

Schedule, Slave Schedule.
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15geventh Census of the United States, 1850: Rowan County, North Carolina,
Industrial Schedule,

16Eighth Censug of the United States, 1860: Rowan County, North Carolina,
Industrial Schedule.

17Fleming, Third Creek Church, 51, 95-96. Krider is buried in the Third Creek
Chureh Cemetery.

18ca1isbury Carolina Watchman, October 22, 1874.

19owan County Will Book 1, p. 265.

20 owan County Deed Book 75, p. 569. Teague purchased two tracts. The first one
contained 49 acres and cost Teague $1,655. In this plot was the "part of the old
Krider homestead containing the mill and dwelling." The second lot adjoined the first
and cost $727.

2lR.owan County Deed Book 83, p. 120; The Salisbury Post, Bicentennial Edition, 1976.

22Rowan County Deed Book 150, p. 119.

23Jeanette Current, Unpublished hiographical sketch of Richard Current; Salisbury
Post, Bicentennial Edition; Levi Branson (ed.), North Carolina Business Directory, 1896
(Raleigh: Levi Branson, 1896), 547; Rowan County Deed Book 312, p. 94.

zasalishurerost, Bicentennial Edition.

25Letter from Jeanette Current to Davyd Foard Hood, March 16, 1979.
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